Trevor Canl:x

From: Trevor Canty

Sent: Tuesday, 31 August 2021 3:23 pm

To: Edward Ashby; Tiaki

Cc: Philip Brown - Campbell Brown Planning Limited S 2(2)(@)

Subject: RE: [NG4470DM] Proposed Land Subdivision at 69-71 Trig Road & 149-157 Brigham Creek Road,
Whenuapai

Kia Ora Edward

This sounds like a pragmatic approach under the circumstances.
It’s a bit disappointing for me as | would love to meet and show you the land. Maybe later!

Please send the short form contract through for signing.

As a further thought | wondered if some background from our Archaeological’Reports could be useful? If so, let me
know and I'll send them through together with anything else you need.

Nga mihi

Trevor

Trevor Canty

Senior Development Manager

The Neil Group Limited

N THE Level 3, Building B, 8 Nugent Street, Grafton, 1023, Auckland, New Zealand

NEIL PO Box 8751, Symonds Street, 1150, Auckland. New Zealand
GROUPH 9(2)(3) :

contain confidential and/or privilaged material. Any review,retransmission, dissemination or other use of. or taking of any action
in reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error,
please contact the sender and destroy any copies of this information.

From: Edward Ashby S 9(2)@) \ )v ‘\‘

Sent: Tuesday, 31 August 2021 1:47 pm

To: Trevor Canty S 9(2)(a) (\ ; TiakiV(z)(a)

Cc: Philip Brown - Campbell Brown PIannfng Limited S 9(2)(@) s 9(2)(a)

Subject: RE: [NG4470DM] Proposed Lapd'Subdivision at 69-71 Trig Road & 149-157 Brigham Creek Road, Whenuapai

Kia ora Trevor,

Thanks\for your email last week. @bviously we are going to be in lock down a bit longer! Hope you and your whanau
are safe (and not flooded if you are in the West!)

Noted re first stage of application. | don’t think in this location there is an issue such that we need to feed in prior to
your first stage.of application, but we just need to take the time to identify and measure any effects (both positive
and negative)and provide some recommendations to hopefully inform some mutually good outcomes. There are a
couple of sensitive areas but | think it can be managed.

If you are open to my undertaking a CIA | can programme this in for delivery about 4 weeks from now — the scale
here is | think around the 20-30 hours S 9(2)(b)(ii) . If you are happy with this general approach,
let me know and | can send through a short form contract.

Nga Mihi,



Edward Ashby M.A.
Board Trustee
&\ Mana Taiao and Operations
s 9(2%a)
e s y(2)a)
PO Box 59-243 Mangere Bridge Auckland

TE KAWERAU IWI s
www.tekawerau.iwi.nz

TIAKI TRUST

From: Trevor Canty
Sent: Friday, 27 August 2021 1:04 pm

To: Tiaki
Cc: Edward Ashby; Philip Brown - Campbell Brown Planning Limited $ 9(2)(@)
Subject: RE: [NG4470DM] Proposed Land Subdivision at 69-71 Trig Road & 149-157 Brigham Creek'Road, Whenuapai

Kia Ora Edward
Thanks for your response.

We are looking to submit the first stage application for referral to an Expert Consenting Panel in about 7-10 days’
time.

Here is a link to a drone video we prepared recently:
https://www.dropbox.com/s/7prkhywdgles2kv/LOT20%20VIDEO%20FINAL.mp4?dI=0
This was prepared for a potential purchaser (proposed Lot 20) but gives a,decent overview of the location.

Having the CIA is not probably critical at this point in time, unless'ef course there arelissues we need to address that
would materially affect the project. Please programme to prepare a CIA,and, we will supply extensive site
photographs and any required plans on a cloud-based drivedike Dropbox. ‘l,canrunderstand that an initial site visit is
vastly preferable so why don’t we touch base on Wednesday once thé next decision on the Auckland lockdown is
made? I’'m hopeful you could visit in Level 3.

Nga mihi
Trevor Canty

s 9(2)(a)

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

PIOTND ¢
The information transmitted, including attachments, is intended only for the person(s) or entity to which it is addressed and may

contain confidential@nd/or privilaged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of. or taking of any action
in religfice upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error,
please contact the sender and destroy any copies of this information.

From: TiakiS 9(2)@) N

Sent: Friday, 27-August 2021 11:58 am

To: Trevor Canty§ (2)(@)

Cc: Edward AshbyS 9(2)(@)

Subject: RE3[NG4470DM)] Proposed Land Subdivision at 69-71 Trig Road & 149-157 Brigham Creek Road, Whenuapai

Kia ora Trevor,

Further to my last email | am confirming our interest in the project and desire to engage. Given the scale and nature
of activity it is likely to trigger our CIA threshold, but | normally like to do a site visit first to confirm this.



Can you please give me an indication of your timeframes. If (due to Covid) | am not able to do a site visit, | would
have to reply on the site photos. Typically | can do a CIA within 4 weeks, but keen to understand your project
timeframes.

Nga mihi,

Edward

>/Q

TE KAWERAU IWI
TIAKI TRUST

Tikanga (Cultural) | Taiao (Environmental) | Tangata (Social)
PO Box 59-243 Mangere Bridge Auckland | www. tekawerau.iwi.nz

From: Trevor Canty
Sent: Friday, 13 August 2021 4:49 pm

To: kaitiaki@ngatimanuhiri.iwi.nz; office@ngatimaru.iwi.nz; Taiao@ngatipaoaiwi.co.nz;
NPTB@ngatipaoatrustboard.co.nz; taiao@ngatiteata.iwi.nz; tetaritaiao@kaiparamoana.com;
tokitaiao@ngatiwhatuaorakei.com; kaitiaki@teakitai.com; Tiaki; runanga@ngatiwhatua.iwi.nz

Cc: Philip Brown - Campbell Brown Planning LimitedS 9@\ N\ A" ‘

Subject: [NG4470DM] Proposed Land Subdivision at 69-74,Trig Road & 149-157 Brigham Creek Road, Whenuapai

Tena Koutou,

Neil Construction Limited has purchased 4 {properties at 69-74 Trig Road & 149-157 Brigham Creek Road,
Whenuapai. The land is situated within the area proposed.bysAuckland Council under Proposed Plan Change 5
Whenuapai to be zoned a mixture ofiLight Industry and Residential.

The property Street Addresses are:

Address Land Area

155-157 Brigham Creek'Road 3.6224
149- 151 Brigham Creek Road 6.1270
69 Trig Road 5.9413
71 Trig Road 7.2018
Total 22.8924

We.are proposing todevelop the 22.9 hectare site in two stages. The first stage will be a business park containing
21 industrial lotsswith two residential “superlots” set aside for future residential development (development density
to be dictated'by ultimate zoning). The project includes bulk infrastructure, upgrades and widening of the Brigham
Creek,Road site frontage, a new traffic light-controlled intersection, public roads, pedestrian accessways, and
protection and enhancements to riparian margins alongside existing watercourses. The attached plans show the
general scope and location of the development.

Bulk earthworks is underway under a consent granted in 2020 and we have applied for a further earthworks consent
covering the balance of the land to start in October 2021. We plan to lodge the application for this development
under the COVID-19 Recovery (Fast-track Consenting) Act 2020.



Some recent site photography is available at this link for your information:
https://www.dropbox.com/sh/djk3iiglaimge5b/AAAWVYZdQHCOjwDBtxCw4Brza?d|=0

Most of this land will be business park and is expected to help satisfy a severe shortage of employment
accommodation in the North West. The expected activities would be similar to those already establishing in the
industrial zoned parts of Westgate and Hobsonville. The residential component is relatively small but we hope to be
able to build 50 or more houses here in Stage 2. Dwelling typologies would include terrace, duplex and standalone
housing one to two storeys in height.

Our proposal works will include the enhancement of over 700 metres of watercourse and a small wetland area, all of
which will be protected by land covenants after being re-planted. We are not proposing to reclaim any permanent
watercourses. We will provide pedestrian access through the site from Brigham Creek Road to Trig Read and also
into the Auckland Council future sports park adjacent.

We invite your comments and any advice on whether a CVA is required. If you have anyfurther interest or. need
more information, please contact me to discuss our proposal and/or to visit the site.

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
cl{el¥ds 9(2)(a)

The information transmitted, including attachments, is intended only for the persen(s) or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain confidential and/or privilaged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of. or taking of any action
in reliance upon this information by persons orentities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error,
please contact the sender and destroy any copiesof this information.




Trevor Canl:x

From: Trevor Canty

Sent: Friday, 27 August 2021 1:05 pm

To: Tiaki

Cc: Edward Ashby; Philip Brown - Campbell Brown Planning Limited S 2(2)(@)

Subject: RE: [NG4470DM] Proposed Land Subdivision at 69-71 Trig Road & 149-157 Brigham Creek Road,
Whenuapai

12d Synergy: -1

12d Synergy Job: Projects/Brigham Creek Road & Trig Road - 4470/Development Management
12d Synergy ProjeciProjects/Brigham Creek Road & Trig Road - 4470/Development Management
12dSynergySendGU5acbacec-97d7-4cdc-9aa0-f8ed6452341f

Kia Ora Edward

Thanks for your response.

We are looking to submit the first stage application for referral to an ExpertiConsenting Panel in‘about 7-10 days’
time.

Here is a link to a drone video we prepared recently:
https://www.dropbox.com/s/7prkhywdglcs2kv/LOT20%20IDEO%20FINAL.mpd?d|=0
This was prepared for a potential purchaser (proposed‘Lot 20) but gives a decent overview of the location.

Having the CIA is not probably critical at this point in time, unless of céurse there are issues we need to address that
would materially affect the project. Please programme to preparesa,CIA and we will supply extensive site
photographs and any required plans on a cloud-based drive like'Dropbex. | can understand that an initial site visit is
vastly preferable so why don’t we touch base ony\Wednesdayonce the next decision on the Auckland lockdown is
made? I’'m hopeful you could visit in Level'3.

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

GROUPH ((2)(3" g
The information transmitted, including attachments, is intended only for the person(s) or entity to which it is addressed and may
containconfidential and/or privilaged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of. or taking of any action
in reliance upon this inférmation by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error,
please contact the sender afid destroy any copies of this information.

From: Tiaki

Sent: Friday, 27 August 2021 11:58 am

To: TrevorCanty S 9(2)(a)

Cc: Edward Ashby S 9(2)(@)

Subject: RE: [NG4470DM] Proposed Land Subdivision at 69-71 Trig Road & 149-157 Brigham Creek Road, Whenuapai

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
NPTB@ngatipaoatrustboard.co.nz; taiao@ngatiteata.iwi.nz; tetaritaiao@Kkaiparamoana.com;
tokitaiao@ngatiwhatuaorakei.com; kaitiaki@teakitai.com; Tiaki; runanga@ ngatiwhatua.iwi.nz

Cc: Philip Brown - Campbell Brown Planning LimitedN(z)(a) A‘U

Subject: [NG4470DM] Proposed Land Subdivision at 69-71 Trig Read &,149-157 Brigham Creek Road, Whenuapai

Tena Koutou,

Neil Construction Limited has purchased 4 properties at 6971 Trig Road & 149-157 Brigham Creek Road,
Whenuapai. The land is situated within the areaqpropesed by Auckland Council under Proposed Plan Change 5
Whenuapai to be zoned a mixture of Light Industry‘and Residential.

The property Street Addresses are:

Address Land‘Area

155-157 Brigham Creek Road 3.6224
149- 154 Brigham Creek-Road 6.1270
69(Trig Road 5.9413
71 Trig Road 7.2018
Total 22.8924

We are proposing to develop the 22.9 hectare site in two stages. The first stage will be a business park containing
21 industrialJots with two residential “superlots” set aside for future residential development (development density
to be dictated by ultimate zoning). The project includes bulk infrastructure, upgrades and widening of the Brigham
Creek Road site frontage, a new traffic light-controlled intersection, public roads, pedestrian accessways, and
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
https://www.dropbox.com/sh/djk3iiglaimge5b/AAAWVYZdQHCOjwDBtxCw4Brza?dI=0

Most of this land will be business park and is expected to help satisfy a severe shortage of employment
accommodation in the North West. The expected activities would be similar to those already establishing inthe
industrial zoned parts of Westgate and Hobsonville. The residential component is relatively small but we hope to be
able to build 50 or more houses here in Stage 2. Dwelling typologies would include terrace, duplex and standalone
housing one to two storeys in height.

Our proposal works will include the enhancement of over 700 metres of watercourse and a small wetland.area, all of
which will be protected by land covenants after being re-planted. We are not proposing'to reclaim any permanent
watercourses. We will provide pedestrian access through the site from Brigham Creek Road to Trig Road andalso
into the Auckland Council future sports park adjacent.

We invite your comments and any advice on whether a CVA is required. Ifsyou have any furthér interest or need
more information, please contact me to discuss our proposal and/or to.visitthe site.

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

Shoits 92)(@) ¢ Is9 Wis 9(2)(a)
The information transmitted, ﬁcluding attachments, is intended only for the person(s) or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain confidential and/or privilaged material. Any review; retransmission, dissemination or other use of. or taking of any action
in reliance upon this informationby persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error,
please contact the sender anddestroy anyopies of thisinformation.




Trevor Canty

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Kia ora Trevor,

Tiaki <tiaki@tekawerau.iwi.nz>

Friday, 27 August 2021 11:51 am

Trevor Canty; kaitiaki@ngatimanubhiri.iwi.nz; office@ngatimaru.iwi.nz; Taiao@ngatipaoaiwi.co.nz;
NPTB@ngatipaoatrustboard.co.nz; taiao@ngatiteata.iwi.nz; tetaritaiao@kaiparamoana.com;
tokitaiao@ngatiwhatuaorakei.com; kaitiaki@teakitai.com; runanga@ngatiwhatua.iwi.nz

Philip Brown - Campbell Brown Planning Limited 3 9(2)(a)

RE: [NG4470DM] Proposed Land Subdivision at 69-71 Trig Road & 149-157 Brigham/Creek'Road,
Whenuapai

Thanks for your email. This site is within our rohe and we consider ourselves an interestedsparty. Given the'scale of
the proposal | would like to be engaged and will send you a separate email regarding this:

Nga mihi,

>/Q

TE KAWERAU IWI
TIAKI TRUST

Tikanga (Cultural) | Taiao (Environmental) | Tangata (Social)
PO Box 59-243 Mangere Bridge Auckland | www tekawerau.iwi.nz

From: Trevor Canty

Sent: Friday, 13 August 2021 4:49 pm
To: kaitiaki@ngatimanuhiri.iwi.nzjoffice@ngatimaru.iwi.nz; Taiao@ngatipaoaiwi.co.nz;

NPTB@ngatipaoatrustboard.co.nz; taiao@ngatiteata.iwi.nz; tetaritaiao@kaiparamoana.com;

tokitaiao@ngatiwhatuaorakei.com; kaitiaki@teakitai.com; Tiaki; runanga@ngatiwhatua.iwi.nz

Cc: Philip Brown - Campbell Bcown Planning Limited 8 9(2)(@)

Subject: [NG4470DM] Proposed Land Subdivision at 69-71 Trig Road & 149-157 Brigham Creek Road, Whenuapai

Tena Koutou,

Neil Construction Limited has\purchased 4 properties at 69-71 Trig Road & 149-157 Brigham Creek Road,
Whenuapai. The landrisisituated within the area proposed by Auckland Council under Proposed Plan Change 5
Whentapai to be zoned a mixture of Light Industry and Residential.

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
21 industrial lots with two residential “superlots” set aside for future residential development (development density
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

Most of this land will be business park and is expected to help satisfy a severe shortage/©f employment
accommodation in the North West. The expected activities would be similar to thoseialready establishing in the
industrial zoned parts of Westgate and Hobsonville. The residential component is relatively small but we hope to be
able to build 50 or more houses here in Stage 2. Dwelling typologies would include terrace, duplex.and standalone
housing one to two storeys in height.

Our proposal works will include the enhancement of over 700 metres of watercourse anda’small wetland area, all of
which will be protected by land covenants after being re-planted. We are not proposing to'reclaim any permanent
watercourses. We will provide pedestrian access through the site/from Brigham Creek Road to Trig Road and also
into the Auckland Council future sports park adjacent.

We invite your comments and any advice on whether a CVA'is required.. Ifyou'have any further interest or need
more information, please contact me to discuss our proposal and/or to ¥isit the site.

Nga mihi
Trevor Canty

s 9(2)(a)

Trevor Canty

Senior Devélopment Manager

The Neil Group Limited

N THE Level 3, Building B, 8 Nugent Street, Grafton, 1023, Auckland, New Zealand

NEIL PO Box 8751, Symonds Street, 1150, Auckland. New Zealand
GROUP

The information transmitted, including attachments, is intended only for the person(s) or entity to which it is addressed and may
coentain confidential @nd/or privilaged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of. or taking of any action
in reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error,
please contactthe sender and destroy any copies of this information.




Trevor Canty

From: Manuhiri Kaitiaki Charitable Trust <kaitiaki@ngatimanubhiri.iwi.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, 25 August 2021 9:09 am

To: Trevor Canty

Subject: RE: [NG4470DM] Proposed Land Subdivision at 69-71 Trig Road & 149-157 Brigham Creek Road,
Whenuapai

Tena koe Trevor,
Ngati Manubhiri defer to our whanaunga in this instant. Thank you
Nga mihi,

Te-Ao Rosieur

Kaiarahi Taiao

Ngati Manuhiri Settlement Trust

P: 0508 MANUHIRI S 9(2)(a)

E:s 9(2)(a) W: http://www.ngatimanuhiri.iwi.nz/
A: 2-4 Elizabeth Street, Warkworth P: P.O Box 117, Warkworth 0910

HE PANUI TENA: CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The contents of this email messagefandiany attachments arg/intended solely for
the addressee(s) and may contain confidential and/or privileged information and may'b€ legally protected from disclosure. If you
are not the intended recipient of this message or their agent, or if this message flas‘been addressed to ygu in €groryplease
immediately alert the sender by reply email and then delete this messagefand any attaehments. If yousareynot the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, copying, or Stagage of this messagejer itsiattaéhments is strictly
proh bited. Kia ora!

From: Trevor Canty$ 9(2)(3\ NS
Sent: Friday, 13 August 2024 4:49 pm
To: Manuhiri Kaitiaki Charitable/ Trust <kaitiaki@ngatimanubhiri.iwi.nz>; office@ngatimaru.iwi.nz;
Taiao@ngatipaoaiwi.cao.nz; NPTB@ngatipaoatrustboard.co.nz; taiao@ngatiteata.iwi.nz;
tetaritaiao@kaiparameana.com; tokitaiao @ngatiwhatuaorakei.com; kaitiaki@teakitai.com; tiaki@tekawerau.iwi.nz;
runanga@ngatiwhatuatiwi.nz

Cc: Philip Brown® Campbell.Brown Planning Limited S 9(2)(a) s 9(2)(a)

Subject: [NG4470DM] Proposed tand Subdivision at 69-71 Trig Road & 149-157 Brigham Creek Road, Whenuapai

a

Tena Koutou,

Neil Construction Limited has purchased 4 properties at 69-71 Trig Road & 149-157 Brigham Creek Road,
Whenuapain The land is situated within the area proposed by Auckland Council under Proposed Plan Change 5
Whenuapai to be zoned a mixture of Light Industry and Residential.

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
protection and enhancements to riparian margins alongside existing watercourses. The attached plans shéw the
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
https://www.dropbox.com/sh/djk3iiqlaimge5b/AAAWVYZdQHCOjwDBtxCw4Brza?d|<@

Most of this land will be business park and is expected to help satisfy a severgShortage of employment
accommodation in the North West. The expected activities would be similar to those already establishing in the
industrial zoned parts of Westgate and Hobsonville. The residential component is relativelyssmall’but we hope to be
able to build 50 or more houses here in Stage 2. Dwelling typologies would include terrace; duplex and standalone
housing one to two storeys in height.

Our proposal works will include the enhancement of over,700 metres of watefcourse’and a small wetland area, all of
which will be protected by land covenants after being re-planted. We arenot preposing to reclaim any permanent
watercourses. We will provide pedestrian access through the site from:Brigham Creek Road to Trig Road and also
into the Auckland Council future sports park adjacent.

We invite your comments and any advice oh whether a CVA istequired. If you have any further interest or need
more information, please contact me to-discuss our proposal and/or to visit the site.

Nga mihi
Trevor Canty
s 9(2)(a)

Trevor Canty

Senior,Development Manager

The'Neil Group Limited

N THE Level 3, Building B, 8 Nugent Street, Grafton, 1023, Auckland, New Zealand

NEIL PO Box 8751, Symonds Street, 1150, Auckland. New Zealand
€138 45 9(2)(a)

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






